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   ADDENDUM 1 
           RFP  NUMBER: TE1130 – Desktop and Monitor 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: 1 

ADDENDUM ISSUED: 10/04/2022 

 
I. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
The following questions are as they were presented to Park Hill School District. The answers to said questions 
have been answered as completely and accurately as possible.  
 
Q1:  Please advise if you are looking for one big box – must it be green? – that will hold multiple computers in 
it? 
 
A1:  Green Delivery means the devices are unpacked from their original packaging and packed together in one 
big box. Usually, the box is the size of a pallet, and each device is packed in the box with minimal packaging. 
Devices should still have protective packing around each one. 
 
Q2:  How will these devices be protected if not in individual box? 
 
A2:  Foam or other protective material between each device. 
 
Q3:  Desktop # 1 requirements (1251): For better pricing and greater availability, would PHSD be willing to 
consider a system based on the 11th generation Intel processor instead of the 12th generation processor? 
 
A3: No, we are requiring 12th generation. 
 
Q4: Desktop # 1 requirements (1251): Would PHSD consider revising memory technology from DDR5 to DDR4? 
 
A4: No, we are requiring a DDR5. 
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Q5: Desktop #1 requirements (1251): Would PHSD consider two DisplayPort ports as sufficient? Our systems 
include two DisplayPorts ports with an optional third port that could be added (HDMI or DisplayPort) if 
needed. 
 
A5: No, Park Hill is requiring 3 display ports and one HDMI. 
 
Q6: Desktop # 2 requirements (80): per our agreement with Microsoft, we are not allowed to offer Windows 10 
Pro or 11 Pro Shape the Future with a Core i7 based system. This is standard across the industry. Can PHSD 
change the requirement and specify which operating system it needs exactly? (Home Advanced or Pro)? 
 
A6: We only need a version of Windows on the devices. We will be putting our own version of Windows when 
we receive the devices. If “Shape the Future” pricing is only available on specific hardware, please specify.  
 
Q7: Desktop #2 requirements (80): Would PHSD consider two DisplayPort ports 1.4 and one HDMI 2.1 ports as 
sufficient? 
 
A7: No, Park Hill is requiring 3 display ports and one HDMI. 
 
Q8: Will Park Hill School District accept a proposal submission under the terms of an existing consortium 
agreement under which Park Hill School District has purchase rights that covers the products and/or services 
within the scope of this proposal?   
 
A8: Park Hill is open to existing consortium agreements. Please provide detail about the agreement being 
proposed.  
 
Q9: Do monitor and mounts require asset tags? 
 
A9: Monitors and mounts do not need asset tagging. 
 
Q10: Will all Desktop 1&2, Monitors, Mounts be delivered to 1 location on or before Jan. 15, 2023? 
 
A10: Yes, all material listed in RFP will be delivered to 1 location by Jan 15th, if possible.  
 
Q11: Desktop 1&2 do not call for Wi-Fi card with Antenna. Is Wi-Fi Antenna needed on the Desktop 1&2 build 
of material?   
 
A11: Wi-Fi is not needed. 
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Q12: Are we able to propose 2 platform options for the Desktop Options 1&2? 
 
A12: Park Hill would prefer the same brand and model, with unique specifications including but not limited to 
form factor variations.  
 
Q13: Scope of Services regarding Green Delivery – please expand on how you would ideally like to see delivery 
in the suggested method. 
 
A13: Green Delivery means the devices are unpacked from their original packaging and packed together in one 
large gaylord box. Usually, the box is the size of a pallet, and each device is packed in the box with minimal 
packaging and should not touch each other. Devices should still have protective packing around each one. 
 
Q14: Does Green Delivery apply to all devices CPUs, Monitors, and Mounts? 
 
A14: Green Delivery only applies to Desktop #1 and Desktop #2. 
 
Q15: Regarding the Green Delivery does Park Hill School District want to keep overpack boxes? 
 
A15: No Park Hill does not keep overpack boxes. 
 
Q16: Regarding the packing slip requirement is that required for each overpacked Green Delivery larger box?    
 
A16: Yes, recording of asset tag and serial numbers on packing slip on outside of each box. 
 
Q17: Do you require asset tags on all desktops as well as all monitors? How about the monitor stand?    
 
A17: Asset tag on the desktops but not monitors or stands. 
 
Q18: Desktop #1 and Desktop #2 – Is vPro Enterprise required or will systems with vPro Essentials be 
accepted? 
 
A18: Park Hill would prefer vPro Enterprise but would be open to price comparisons between enterprise and 
Essentials.  
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Q19: Vendors working on Park Hill School District property will be required to carry minimum insurance listed 
in the RFP document. Can you please provide the minimum insurance requirements? 
 
A19: Vendors will not need to be on Park Hill School District Property as a result of this RFP.  
 
Q20: Can vendors modify Form 4 to include additional options? 
 
A20: Vendors could modify Form 4, but adjustments might be accepted or rejected. 
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V. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 of Bid No. TE1129: Video Surveillance Storage 
Equipment by his/her signature affixed hereto and shall attach this Addendum to the original bid submitted. 
UUFailure to sign and submit this addendum may render your bid Non-Responsive. 
 

Certification by Bidder: 

Signature: _____________________________________________ Date: _____________________________ 

Title: _________________________________________________  Company: _________________________ 
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